From: "DTE Board of Directors" <directors@dte.coop>

To: "'Active Members'" <active-members@dte.coop>

Subject: Notice to Active Members regarding electronic postal ballots
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 19:46:46 +1000

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 16.0

Dear Member

Please find attached notice from DTE Board of Directors regarding electronic
postal ballots.

This information can also be found on the cooperative's website:

https://dte.coop/online/blog/108-notice-to-active-members-re-electronic-post
al-ballots

mac0S users please note, the Preview application on mac0OS has a software bug
which mangles URL that contain the hash symbol (#) in a PDF. Please use
Adobe Acrobat Reader to click the links contained in the attached PDF or
alternatively use the links below:

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par

t3.2/div2/sec238> CNL Section 238 Ordinary resolutions

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div2/sec239> CNL Section 239 Special resolutions

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div2/sec240> CNL Section 240 How majority is ascertained

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div4/sec247> CNL Section 247 Postal ballots

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div4/sec248> CNL Section 248 Special postal ballots

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div4/sec249> CNL Section 249 When special postal ballot is required

<https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/#/view/act/2012/29/app2/inDocl/chap3/par
t3.2/div4/sec250> CNL Section 250 Holding of postal ballot on requisition

Kind Regards,



DTE Board of Directors

[Notice to Active Members regarding electronic postal ballots.pdf application/pdf
(877813 bytes)]



